Duldulao, Abigail ‘

From: Henderson, Silvester

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:00 PM

To: Duldulao, Abigail; Norman, Janith

Cc: Henderson, Silvester

Subject: FW: 2015-16 Faculty Recruitments-Diversity Stats
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Abby:

Hello! Please place this information on your Senate Agenda, 9-26-2016. Please label subject as follows:

Please include this Chart!

“2015-2016 Faculty Recruitments-Diversity Stats”

College Asian Black Hispanic |White [Native American |[N/A Male Female |[Total Faculty Hires
CcC 0 i 1 12 0 0 2 2 4

LMC 1 1 3 8 0 0 3 10 13

DVC 2 3 5 18 1 0 13 16 29

Total 3 5 9 28 1 0 18 28 46

Percentage Totals{7% 11% 20% 61% 2% 0% 39% 61%

From: Shipp, Dio

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 6:46 AM
Subject: 2015-16 Faculty Recruitments-Diversity Stats

Silvester Henderson.

College Asian Black Hispanic [White Native American [N/A Male Female |Total Faculty Hires
ccc 0 1 il 2 0 0 2 2 4

LMC 1 1 3 8 0 0 3 10 13

DVC 2 3 5 18 i 0 13 16 29

Total 3 5 9 28 1 0 18 28 46

Percentage Totals|7% 11% 20% 61% 2% 0% 39% 61%

Dioc- d‘hip.p.

Associate Vice Chancellor/

Chief Human Resources Officer
500 Court Street, Martinez, CA 94553

Office: (925) 229-6868 Fax: (925) 229-2490
Email: dshipp@4cd.edu Web: www.4cd.edu




